Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, August 28", 2023
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wi 54730

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — August 14, 2023
b. Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking—August 14, 2023 to August 27", 2023
c. Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- August 14t", 2023 to August 27*", 2023
d. Training Request
i. Brett Sajdera — Basic General Wastewater on-line — September 16 to 20, 2023
i. Brett Sajdera — Ground Water Supply & Distribution on-line — Classes - October 13 to 15, 2023
and October 20-23, 2023 with November 3, 2023 as a refresher
e. Facility Rental - none
Licenses
i. Operator’s License- Maia Velasquez — Synergy — August 28, 2023 to June 30, 2024
ii. Operator’s License- Madelyn Shea — Synergy — August 28", 2023 to June 30, 2024
ii. Chicken License — Brittney Schotter — 203 King Olaf Ct. — June 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023 & July
1st 2023 to June 30, 2024.

SOk wN =~

—h

7. Consideration items
a. Letter of Support — Elevator Project
b. Street Patch Estimates — Review and Possible Action (Available at the meeting)
i. East Railroad & Fairview
ii. EastRailroad & Cty. Rd. M
fii. Amble St. and High St.
iv. Bus Garage
v. West Railroad Ave.
c. Rescue Squad 2024 Preliminary Budget Review -No action until after Colfax Rescue Annual Meeting

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)

a. Lisa’'s Comments from August 14", 2023 meeting

b. Public Safety Committee Minutes — August 8", 2023

¢. Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes — August 14", 2023

d. Planning Commission Minutes — August 14", 2023

e. Public Safety Committee Minutes — August 21%t, 2023 (available on Monday)

f. Solid Waste & Recycling Minutes — August 227, 2023 (available on Monday)

g. Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes- August 239, 2023 (available on Monday)
9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting —August 14", 2023
On August 14%, 2023, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl at 7:00 p.m. Members
present: Trustees Burcham, Davis, Rud, Jenson, Stene, Best and Prince. Others present included Library Director Bragg-
Hurlburt, Mitchell Nichols and Gareth Shambeau with Ayres Associates, Sheila Riemer, Public Works Director Bates,
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments - none
Communications by the Village President — none

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —July 24, 2023

Review Statement of Bills —July 24™, 2023 to August 13", 2023

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — July 24, 2023 to August 13", 2023

Training Request — none

Facility Rental — Colfantastic Halloween Event — October 29t 2023 Event Date-Request to waive fee for the use of the
Fairgrounds, the FFA Arts & Craft Building and the Pavilion

Licenses — Temporary Picnic License — Colfax Firefighters Ball — September 9t" to September 10, 2023, Operator’s
License-Thomas Dunbar-American Legion — August 14", 2023 to June 30, 2024/Chicken License Kevin Kadinger 702
University Avenue -August 14%", 2023 to June 30", 2023 — A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by
Trustee Burcham to approve the Consent Agenda items which include the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 24th,
2023, Regular and Solid Waste & Recycling Statement of Bills for July 24" 2023 to August 13, 2023, no Training, Facility
Rental for Colfantastic Halloween Event -October 29, 2023 Event Date with the fee waived for use of the Fairgrounds,
the FFA Arts & Crafts Building and the Pavilion, Temporary Picnic License-Colfax Firefighters Ball — September 9™ to
September 10", 2023 and the Chicken License for JoAnn Mayfield from July 17t 2023 to June 30, 2024. A voice vote
was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Library Report —Bragg-Hurlburt wanted to update the Board on the summer events and also included the fall newsletter.
Besides updating the Board on the Library events, Bragg-Hurlburt wanted to share her ideas of how to move the library
closer to the state suggested minimum standards for a Tier 1 Library, which is based on the service population. With the
Tier 1 designation, the library should have 15,000 and currently the library is able to house 10,000 books.

Some visions that Bragg-Hurlburt has to help the Library reach the Tier 1 standards include moving the Police Station to
a different and more adequate facility, Village Administration offices could move to the current Police Station location
and the Library could utilize the first-floor hallway of Village Hall and use Lynn’s office and the Board Room could be a
used as a versatile public meeting space including Board meeting room and voting space until the basement would be
finished and accessible.

Bragg-Hurlburt is asking the Board to consider three things:

1) Discussion of this building needs to be on a future agenda of the Village’s Properties Committee. | would like to
be part of that discussion.

2) When property comes up in the downtown area that seems like a possible fit for the police to use, please take
that property into serious consideration. Analyze it and crunch the numbers. This would help more than just the
police department; it would help the library and the Village as a whole.

3) Thirdly, the Elevator Commission would like to have the Village Board give us a strong statement of support, that
you are behind this project. We need you to commit to a timeline before we can apply for the CDBG, but if
you're not ready to do that yet, at least come out with a statement of support for construction of the Elevator.

No action, however Stene assured Bragg-Hurlburt that he would work on scheduling a Public Properties committee
meeting.

Zoning Board of Appeals — Fence Variance Request — Sally Kiekhafer — Niggemann explained that this was a meeting
that we had earlier this evening showing the interest level in the black vinyl coated chain link fence. If the Board passes



the ordinance which is later on the agenda, this would eliminate having Zoning Board of Appeals meetings for this
request or we need to ask the Zoning Board to not approve the variance requests. No action needed.

Planning commission meeting- Review and Possible Action

Re-Zone Request 619 Main Street from B-2 to R-1 Single Family- Members that attended the Planning Commission
explained the concerns that were expressed by the Planning Commission members which included wanting to keep
the property zoned for business because once it is a single family, it would never go back, members expressed
their understanding of Phillips want to sell the property, but also want to see progress. Stene expressed that
he feels that the Village should get a legal opinion. Too often, a problem is found and it is not addressed and
the problems arises again. He would like to get the mess with the alley cleaned up even if it includes vacating
the alley. Niggemann explained that we should review the Planning Commission recommendation which
indicates that the biggest concern is the property lines and the motion was that the first step needs to be a
survey to clear up the unknowns regarding the property lines.

A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Burcham to hold on the re-zone until the
survey is completed and then the Village will get a legal opinion to see what the Village would do with the
alley once the completed survey is received from Phillips. Voting For: Trustees Best, Stene, Jenson, Rud,
Davis, Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Sub-Division Request between 608 and 612 University Avenue

Hoke and Secraw met and have agreed upon extending the 612 University Avenue west property line twelve
(12) feet. Both properties will remain within the lot sizes and the set-backs. A motion was made by Trustee
Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to approve the preliminary sub-division certified survey map created
by Kochaver Land Surveying, LLC moving the west property line of 612 University twelve (12) feet. Voting For:
Trustees Davis, Rud, Burcham, Jenson, Best, Stene and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Street Patch Estimates — Review and Possible action (Available at the meeting) — Bates indicated that one of the
vendors did not send one estimate for one of the streets and in comparing the two vendors, Niggemann realized that
the estimates did not match the number of square feet for each project so the amounts for all streets needs to be
verified prior to comparing for the best price. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Jenson to
table the Street Patches estimate comparison until August 28™, 2023 meeting. A voice vote was taken with all members
voting in favor. Motion carried.

Cedar Street/Payment 2 Request-Skid Steer Guy/Contract Change Order

Nichols and Shambeau explained that the pay request 2 reflects work that has been completed to date, totaling
$19,041.50. Due to quantities, the final numbers will reflect a deduction in quantiles for some of the items that were
part of the original agreement.

The change order reflects the Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) using sand which would have been cost assumed in the
regular contract $40/cy, 91.6 yd, total of $3,664, new fabric 262 sq. yd @52.50 per sq. yd, total of $655 plus the new
costs EBS with breaker- common excavation 150 yards @ $15/yd =$1,950, Breaker Run 124 yd @ $28/yd, total $3,472,
New fabric, 249 sq. yd @ $2.50/sq. yd, total $622.50, Base coarse, 2 loads equaling 30 yd, total $840, 6” drain tile, 825’
@ $7.65/LF, total $6,311.25, mobilization equipment $2,000. The total cost being eliminated is $35,400.75 and the new
cost is $19,514.75. The total contract actually reflects a decrease cost of $15,886.00. These costs are variable due to
not knowing how much material will be needed so contracts are awarded for the EBS on a cost per LF, sq. yd, etc.

f

August 14th, 2023, Regular Board Minutes Page 2



A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Burcham to approve the pay request 2 and the change
order request for $19,514.75 which reflects a net savings of $15,886.00 per the description above. Voting For: Trustees
Burcham, Davis, Jenson, Rud, Best, Stene and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Fence Ordinance Review & Discussion — Possible Action — Niggemann did additional research and has provided drafted
Ordinance 2023-03 Repeal and Replace of the Fence Ordinance Sec. 13-1-142 Fences effective August 23", 2023 which
modifies Sec. 13-1-142 (b) (1) the definition of Boundary Fence to require something in writing and recorded between
adjoining property owners if the fence will be less than three feet from the property line and Sec. 13-1-142 (c) (3) adds
that fencing that is ornamental in character, includes black vinyl-coated steel chain link fence.

A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the Ordinance 2023-03 Repeal and
Replace Sec. 13-1-142 to reflect the boundary fence definition and the exclusion section which defines ornamental
fencing to include black vinyl coated chain link fences. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Davis, Rud, Jenson, Stene, Best
and Prince.

“Class B” License — Alcohol List — Discussion and Possible Action — Niggemann did not hear back from the proper parties
to give enough information. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Davis to postpone any
action on the alcohol list until Niggemann gets more information. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in

favor. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Davis to adjourn the meeting at 7:46 p.m.
A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President
Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

#
August 14th, 2023, Regular Board Minutes Page 3




8/25/2023 8:36 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 8/14/2 0_2—.’:) From Account:
Thru: 8/27/2023 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
79083 8/15/2023 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 127.24
79094 8/15/2023 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 549.97
79095 8/15/2023 CARLTON DEWITT 697.12
79096 8/15/2023 CLOUD PCR LLC 833.09
79097 8/15/2023 COLFAX YOUTH BALL 27.04
79098 8/15/2023 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 327.50
79099 8/15/2023 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 250.00
79100 8/15/2023 DALCO ENTERPRISES 59.12
79101 8/15/2023 DIGGERS HOTLINE 225.60
79102 8/15/2023 DONS SWEEPER SERVICE/DON LOGSLETT 2,400.00
79103 8/15/2023 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 104.00
79104 8/15/2023 FEAU CLAIRE PARKS & REC 3.18
79105 8/15/2023 FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO. 439.80
79106 8/15/2023 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-EAU CLAIRE 1,027.18
79107 8/15/2023 FRIENDS OF MENOMONIE RECREATION FOUNDATION 8.55
79108 8/15/2023 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
79109 8/15/2023 GOTO COMMUNICATIONS INC 75.61
79110 8/15/2023 HAWKINS, INC. 3,088.63
79111 8/15/2023 HENRY SCHEIN 803.25
79112 8/15/2023 HILL TRUCKING 784.00
79113 8/15/2023 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 113.68
79114 8/15/2023 HYDROCORP 453.00
79115 8/15/2023 IFLS LIBRARY SYSTEM 742.00
79116 8/15/2023 JOLENE ALBRICHT 60.00
79117 8/15/2023 KYLES MARKET 16.47
79118 8/15/2023 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 1,482.29
79119 8/15/2023 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 182.00
79120 8/15/2023 R & R WASTE SYSTEMS CLEANING, INC 800.00
79121  8/15/2023 SKID STEER GUY LLC 19,041.50
79122 8/15/2023 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 2,365.45
79123 8/15/2023 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 2,116.54
79124 8/15/2023 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 1,457.21
79125 8/15/2023 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 581.76



8/25/2023

8:36 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 8/14/2023 From Account:
Thru: 8/27/2023 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
79126 8/15/2023 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 1,698.00
79127 8/15/2023 VILLAGE OF ELK MOUND 2.98
79128 8/15/2023 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
79129 8/15/2023 WELD RILEY SC 1,317.00
79130 8/15/2023 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 900.00
79131 8/22/2023 DAIRY STATE BANK 74,983.13
79132 8/22/2023 HUMANA 889.69
EFTPS 8/17/2023 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 6,835.13

WIDCOMP 8/17/2023 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 260.00
ASSURITY 8/23/2023 ASSURITY LIFE INS CO 531.69
TRIZETTO 8/14/2023 TRIZETTO 52.50

WEENERGIES 8/18/2023 WE ENERGIES 27.88
WEENERGIES 8/21/2023 WE ENERGIES 9.90

Grand Total 128,882.

18



8/25/2023 10:43 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU ATL Checks
Posted From: 8/14/2023 From Account:
Thru: 8/27/2023 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

1282 8/15/2023 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 131.00

1283 8/15/2023 FIRST CHOICE 282.06

1284 8/15/2023 JENSON FAMILY FARMS LLC 3,550.00

1285 8/15/2023 JOHNSON ROLL-OFF SERVICE, LLC 13,122.40

1286 8/15/2023 SCHILLING SUPPLY 107.95

1287 8/15/2023 TERRY STAMM 186.76

1288 8/15/2023 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 127.03

Grand Total 17,507.20



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Reguest Form

Name rc H’ S Q ‘\c( efra Position Lqélorer

Date_ S-24-33 Department___ Public \WJocks

. - Estimated Costs__¥ 370 Yor 5 deays
Date(s) of meeting 9 = K’ ":7-2 0-A3 Employee is !(no;)required to attend (circle one)

&‘i‘b;c Generq( l/JdS4'¢wq+€f‘

Name of Requested meeting:

uci“’e OP em—(vf; +€ st

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? C(asse_s -"o
What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) ” one

How will you share what you have learned with others?. !\I/A

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested Approved

Tuition / Registration $ 00 *Are others attending this meeting names are
570 listed above (If yes, list names)

Mileage / Airfare No.« e

Lodging None

*Woulcz( like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
(=

Total H 240"

Time Request: Requested Approved

Number of days absent: &

From Work Setting

Vacation Mo

Paid Conference Time ) S Yes

Absent Without Pay (own time) No

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

’2\@%0 Lk R 24-93

Supervisor Date




Wastewater Class Registration Form_(also available on-line, www.wastewatertrainingsolutions.com)

Send registration and check to:
Wastewater Training Solutions
S7304 Gardner Road
Viroqua, WI 54665

Ponds, Lagoons and Natural
Systems

January 17 & 18, 2023

Disinfection

February 1 & 2, 2023

Basic General Wastewater

February 6 - 10, 2023

Phosphorus Removal

February 15 & 16,
2023

Name (s)_ ~
Collection System March 8§ & 9. 2023
Address Advanced Wastewater March 14, 15 & 16,
2023
Solids Separation March 21 & 22, 2023
Biological Treatment — April 12 & 13,2023
Suspended Growth
Basic General Wastewater April 17 -21,2023
Phone & | Basic General Wastewater July 10 - 14, 2023
Lab September 6 & 7, 2023
e-mail Biosolids/Sludge September 12 & 13,
2023
Class'Name Biological Treatment - Sept. 19 & 20, 2023

Class date(s)

Tuition: 1-day class = $85, 2-day class =
$165, 3-day class = $250
S-day Basic General Wastewater class = $370

Attached Growth

Basic General Wastewater

October 16 — 20, 2023

Advanced Wastewater

October 24, 25 & 26,
2023

Collection System

November 8 & 9, 2023

Phosphorus Removal

November 14 & 15,
2023

Note:

If you have never
used Zoom, we can
do a practice
meeting before
class. It is best if
you have a
computer with a
microphone and a
camera (most
laptops have these)
and an internet
connection. Some
people have taken
the class on their
cell phone. The
app is free and
easy to download.




Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name %m‘\'\' Sca\cl €rq Position Labﬂfel‘
Date_ B-24-33 - Department Joblic  Wocks
Estimated Costs
Date(s) of meeting 1013 (4 54 2021 2°F3 Employee  is !@ox)required to attend (circle one)
+ Nou. 3 is +he veLreshen 1: 0 cocks
Name of Requested meetmg.Gmm\d waker 3%‘,(7 + Di Aciution Certidication.

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? C, (ass do wei de werder o 0 eretor dest.

What alternatives are there to attending, this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) one

How will you share what you have learned with others?. N / A

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested Approved

Tuition / Registration $ T9 *Are others attending this meeting names are
S8 listed above (If yes, list names)

Mileage / Airfare Nc“m e

Lodging No ne

*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration

Yes

Total 453 &

Time Request: Requested Approved

Number of days absent: ¥}

From Work Setting

Vacation No

Paid Conference Time £ - Mes

Absent Without Pay (own time) NO

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

?\aﬂwo Rk 8-24-A3

Supervisor Date




MORAINE PARK

TECHNICAL COLLEGE

WISCONSIN WATER OPERATOR
CERTIFICATION TRAINING COURSES
AUGUST 2020 - DECEMBER 2020

The following courses are typically offered by Moraine Park Technical College at various locations throughout the State.
This term, due to COVID-19, courses will be offered virtually. Registrants will be sent via US Mail, information regarding signing
into the virtual course and course documents prior to the course start date. If you register late, course material will be ma iled to
you and may not be delivered until after the start of the course. Course documents are shared during the course on screen, so
participation is still doable. Early registration, at least two weeks prior to course start date is highly recommended. The link below
also identifies courses available.
https://www.morainepark edu/academics ‘continuing-education/licensure-and-certificates water-wastewater-courses-and-certification wisconsin-water-

operator-certification-training-courses
GENERAL INFORMATION: Contact Mark Schmidt at mschmidt15@morainepark.edu, (920-924-3283).

REGISTER FOR COURSES: PHONE 800-472-4554 or 920-924-3207

*Note: there may be an additional $6.00 fee for Student Accident Insurance if this is your [irst course for the current semester. Fees are

approximate; when registering for conrses, accurate fees will be given.

CRN-Course Room
Number/ Cost Date Course Title Location Number/Time Credits Available
PN 9 ) 7. >
CI;‘??_'lo 3071 6 Aug. 25 & 26, Distribution Virtual Via Live Virtual 12 CECSama‘e’ Only
g 1" 57 40% 2020 Certification Zoom Session 8:30am — 3:30pm ] Associate Degree Credit
7 ta
CISN LML Iron, Zeolite, and Virtual Via Live Virtual 12 CRESatErOnly
527-117 Sept. 1 & 2.2020 ) . n §:30am — 3:30pm and
$157.40% VOC Certification Zoom Session : 33 1 Associate Degree Credit
Groundwater
‘RN 2 . 8, 2 : B r
Cl:})\l 1030 3)19 Segr fé 9171?& & Supply & Virtual Via Live Virtual 36 CECs a\;s?ter Only
$458.70% Mon-,No;' 22020 DlSt.l‘lbutl'On Zoom Session 8:30am —3:30pm 3 Associate Degree Credits
T Certification
1 -) - -
el Sept. 22, 23, 24, Surface Water Virtual Via Live Virtual 18 CECHWaterOmy
27-132 2020 Certificatio 7 Sessi $:302m — 3:30pm and
$157.40% 202 ertification oom Session : - 1 Associate Degree Credit
Groundwater
I9 i 3 v
S.';SS 70* OC.t :)7. 7670 Dlst_ributl_on Zoom Session §:30am —3:30pm 3 Associate Degree Credits
) T Certification
. Groundwater
RN 2 5 ] o . . )
Clg\;.-loso_fg 7%ct.2 113”14& ;.;Oic Supply & Virtual Via Live Virtual 36 CECs a-\ukdater Only
é 458.70* - 3’ ','_,'670 ' D15t;1bun_on Zoom Session 8:30am — 3:30pm 3 Associate Degree Credits
) T Certification
7 20():
C§£\7:'10 10 .f 0 Oct. 28 & 29. Iron, Zeolite, and Virtual Via Live Virtual 12 CECS::;"““ Only
S ;i 5 90* 2020 VOC Certification Zoom Session 8:30am —3:30pm 1 Associate Degree Credit

CERTIFICATION EXAM INFORMATION: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

You must register/apply for the WDNR certification exams separately through the WDNR. The WDNR water and wastewater exams are
given the first Wednesday in February, May. August and November. You must apply one month prior to the exam date. Information and
certification exam applications can be obtained by contacting your district WDNR office or online at
hitps://dor.wisconsin.gov/topic/opcert/muniWaterworks. html

Please be aware that COVID-19 may influence the WDNR test dates, frequency and requirements. Please consult the WDNR
website for further COVID-19 updates.

Groundwater Supply and Distribution Certification: Six days are dedicated to training. The seventh day identified is a review day, also
held virtually at the same time, 8:30am to 3:30pm.

Please Note: Next term: may require virtual learning as well. The schedule on the next page may be altered for these needs.




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Gollax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for l.icense to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and IntoxicatingLiquar;‘

X_New License Renewal License Fes:; $10.00 each application
Receipt: ___ 1709

____Provisional License

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20___, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125,32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Mo Q?\(‘owh\/\@_ \Jelosgue<
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LLAST NAME

Telephone Number 15— (0 d- (42D Email Address \/¢L0 C?/Wl vle 6 wiou \ . Cowt
Current Address 2! 2 Pine =T Col Yoy SH4750

(Street) (Clty) (Zlp Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address [4(,q% 4C Aus i gntuso. fells 6472_0{

(Street) " (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth Age [ %

Place of Employment ®, L(\JV\{ VG A

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA _
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of

Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

o X
é«)‘we,./lg-ﬂ—wv- ¥l

Recommendation ﬁ Approve Deny
(Chief of Poiiceyo? designated staff Signature) /(Déte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

\ Hapr Votrag)

Signature of Applicant ~

day of Prugusr 20 23 . $

#h
Subscribed and sworn before me this _/_‘:'/

jp ’ £>. "22
ynn 1) . T’Mﬁwﬁ,ﬂg‘ 0§-15-25 2:2 x 018
U (Signaiure of Nota blic) (Commission Expires) %’5 A PU%Q ‘(?g

. . Q §
Date Received: 1'4’745 Date to the Board: &l 13'25 Approved or Denied “h,State OF ‘!f:\\*‘
Y14y A\

AT




/ X

woo'BbujuBI098 MMM | G8ZZ°188°LL8 | DSL8L XL 'UnSNY | 00L 81INS 'Aemyied Jujod 8bpLg ¥049

"$1B1S "SIM (WZ)39 481 pue (9)L1°GZ1 “g(eXG)y0 Szl "S99s YHm souel|dwiod Ul 8sinog Joaias abeianag a|gisuodsay anusAay Jo Juawiiedaq UISUOISIA
panoidde ue Jo uolja|dwoa [nySSaoons U3 S1USsaidal pue a|qelajsuel}-uou S| 83e01411189 sy |

e:vw._a_m [e1o140

270

#ejeayey | — 7 ajeq uonendx3 Hmam 7 81e( uolye|dwo)

£ZILI900-IM [—x 7 SZ0Z/S1/80 ¢==| | ezoz/wl/s0

purure1] 19A19S abeiaaag o[qisuodsay UISUOISIM

10} 81801}11189 S|y} pepJeme s|

Zonbse[o/ EleN

18Y) Sa1}13130 S1y ]

NOILLITdINOD 40 A.LVOIIJLLYID

P
«ONINIVIL

SANISSNIVI1 OOF




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Gollax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-9G2-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

LApplication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquorsl

Zé Provisional License /\/ New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 egch application
Receipt: C.00C

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 _&L inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name M a AN ‘?ai%\/\ %h@(

FIRST NAME ~ MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Numberj[% ”HQ(”CZL{LPB Email Address WW@?Q@Gmal(C@%
Current Address \\\\C 506% (C (Umm d N\ C Q\%ﬁ,&( 6(’(7%0\/

(Street) Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address N\F’ﬂf (N )Y\‘l = S%? S\
{Straet) ; (Clty) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _L . Age \Q
Place of Employment _( ENnNe < /%\f Mrg\(

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

_____Deny xﬂu_a«f('ﬂé*""’ &{?/Q/W T

(Chief of Police & deslgnated staff Signature) -~ YDéte)

Recommendation Approve

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by applicant are true,

® el N

= Sign“ﬂure of Applicant

“‘\“IIIIII]“

N 4,
5 nd SN,

Subscribed and sworn before me this day of Mﬁuﬁ 2022 §'§ = ot An}:'.""'f-

) . - SN . z

DGy hn M. Thgaemalr~ ©5/15/2025 ‘-_.'-._—_;"_ x .-

J (Sigrfature bf Nbtéry Public) (Commission Expires) 2 py B\f\O A g; s

X ST

Date Received: 8/4/22  Date to the Board: §]28)a3  Approved or Denied "fgﬁ:g OF W\E'go‘"\

ZIT



]

2280148 | 9vZ8L XL 'WISNY | GO 21NS e Ay bg

-

.mm..um.:o.:m_anc IN§85820NS ay) S)uasaidal pue 8jqEsIaJSUBN-UOU S| 818311139 SIy |

5202/60/.0 (ZZZ]

oleq uoneydx3 fhopo | 2ieguonadwod

L68S1900-IM _

w aeope] |2

4

Bururer], 194195 abe1aaag a[qIsuodsay UISUOISIM

10} 91291411480 SIY) papieme S|
BoUS UAPPEN
JeU} SalIl8a sIy |

NOIL3ITdNOD 40 J.LVOIJLLYIO

T T
LONINIVEL

AAYES 2 NivVA'1




Village of Colfax -~

Rox 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phons 715-662-3311

Requ ested P"PP“C%ﬁm 1IN Jtne. She "PDYBOJ" 40 Fax 713-962-2271
drep app ¢ffF. 5 She pad for Jun€ 2023 + 2023+ ZOZ'—I
v |

’ U July 1, 2043 to June 30, 0343

License Application for
Keeping Domesticated Chickens
$10.00 (non-refundable application fee)

(please print)

1. Name of Applicant P;rljrlrnf’{/!l SChDTLlLef/
2. Address GQD% ]é’lﬂg Olﬂ( ("k CD\QM : Wk 5%3()

5. phone_715 = [ HA= 25142
[M101-8 -29 1109 - 2400054

4. Parcel Number

5. Number of female chickens (maximum 10) M

8. Application (circle one) New Renewal

In submitting this application, | hereby agree to comply with the regulations imposed by the Village of Colfax Code of
Ordinances. | understand the information requested on this form will be used by the Village of Colfax in the issuance of a
license or processing of a renewal application. | understand the information supplied on this form will become public
information when received by the Village of Colfax. | have no intention or agreement to transfer the license to another
person or to allow any other entity to operate under the authority of the license. | hereby affirm that the foregoing
statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that | agree to comply with all the provisions of the

Ordinance under which this license is granted.

oyl by 5 /35

Signature of Applicant

Approved / Denied
License Number

Office use only
3[ /5123 Date Application Received 3@@35 Date Board Reviewed Application




Village of Colfax - - R

Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

July 1, 4033 to June 30, _ 0L
License Application for

Keeping Domesticated Chickens
$10.00 (non-refundable application fee)

(please print)

1. Name of Applicant grf #"7@/// &-hDH@/
2. Address. AP K/f’?q Diat. CF CD/FJJX; W S4730

3. Phone 7/5 _[é’q—\’) i 5’5[1«?
4. Parcel Number -/ 7/} =0 =29/ 0% = 34D~ DOSY

5. Number of female chickens (maximum 10) éﬂ

6. Application (circle one) New

In submitting this application, | hereby agree to comply with the regulations imposed by the Village of Colfax Code of
Ordinances. | understand the information requested on this form will be used by the Village of Colfax in the issuance of a
license or processing of a renewal application. | understand the information supplied on this form will become public
information when received by the Village of Colfax. | have no intention or agreement to transfer the license to another
person or to allow any other entity to operate under the authority of the license. | hereby affirm that the foregoing
statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that | agree to comply with all the provisions of the

Ordinance under which this license is granted.

G W by 5/t /a3

Signature of Applicant

Approved / Denied
License Number

Office use only
&22&, 2 Date Application Received Q{ﬁ G‘?é Date Board Reviewed Application



RESOLUTION 2023-15

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE ELEVATOR PROJECT BY THE VILLAGE
PRESIDENT AND THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax recognizes the significant historical message
that the Village of Colfax Municipal Building defines in our community; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax recognizes the Municipal Building’s value to
the community if the building was ADA Accessible; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax recognizes the Elevator Committee is
currently asking for support in their efforts of fund raising; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax recognizes the Elevator Committee will
continue to explore other opportunities to assist with funding of the Elevator Project; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax recognizes that Elevator Committee will
continue to explore funding opportunities associated with the renovation of the basement
as a community space; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax understands that the Resolution of Support
does not have any current financial impact on the Village of Colfax; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village President and the
Village Board hereby declare their full support for the Elevator Project on this 28" day of
August 2023.

Resolution approved and adopted on this 28th day of August, 2023.

By:

Jeff Prince, President

Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Street Patches Pavement Cost per| Cost per

LxW Sq Ft Sq Ft|Consulting Senn Sq. ft. Sq. ft.
E. Railroad & Fairview 22'x97' 2134 1456| $4,152.00 $5,225.60 2.85 2.45
Railroad & Co. M/East Railroad 32"« 110"+ 3520 3677| $10,488.00| $10,380.00 2.85 2.95
Amble & High 15"+ 145 2175 2900 $8,303.00| $6,667.25 2.86 3.07
Bus Garage 26'x18' 468 468 $2,780.00| $2,610.00 5.94 5.58
West Railroad Ave. 22' w97 2134 2090| $11,500.00| $7,794.00 5.50 3.65

$37,223.00| $32,676.85




EEEe

PAVEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC
2133 Hogeboom Ave.
Eau Claire, Wi 54701

(715) 271-2829 Proposal
Email: pavementconsuftinglic@gmail.com

Date: August 14, 2023

Village of Colfax
613 Main Street
P.O. Box 417
Colfax, WI 54730

Street Patches: Railroad St., High St., Amble St., & Bus Garage
Scope of Work:
Wedge — mill 4' wide butt joints at each end in existing asphalt, sweep pavement free of debris,

apply asphalt tack coat, furnish and install asphaltic hot mix wedge over existing asphalt, patch
deeper holes before wedging.

E Railroad & Fairview Bid Price: (1,456 SF)................. TP ROPRDT $4.152.00
Railroad & Co. M Bid Price: (3,677 SF).......E.. Reilroad Ave. .......$1048800
Amble & High Bid Price: (2,900 SF)........oooiiiii $8,303.00

3” Paving - saw cut existing asphalt, finish shape and compact roll, water as needed, furnish and
install 3" of hot mix paving in two lifts.

g StPatch BdPrice (74 SF 5450656
Bus Garage Bid Price: (468 SF)..... ........... . $2,750.00

Railfoad St Bid Price: (2,090 SF)..... .. .\N - Reslvood  Pve. 51150000
TOTAL BID PRICE: oo oo §41,693.00 - 4500 >

NOTE: Pricing is doing all patches together. Add $ 1,250.00 to each patch if not done together. A signed proposal is
required before any work can start,

One Mobilization
No Prevailing Wage

Paymenis are due within 30 days of invoice date. Amounts over 30 days are subject to a FINANCE CHARGE AT 1 - % PER MONTH (18% PER ANNUM} on the unpaid balance from date of

invoice. SEE BACK OF SHEET FOR BID CONITIONS AND LIEN RIGHTS WHICH ARE PART OF THIS PROPOSAL
— el cn
Authorized Signature | [, :f""u/ .(za!\- oL Tm Husbner

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted wittin 30 Days

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
The above specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are here accepted You are authorized to do the work as specified Payment will be made as outlined above If payment
15 not made as outlined above or satisfactory arrangement made in writing with our office the undersigned agrees to pay all legal expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees
resulting from Airther legal proceedings

Accepred

Date ___Signawre _

Contact Numbers Tim Huebner PH: 715-271-2829

4
31,143.°°



8/22/2023

Blacktop, Inc.

o e e

12154 40th Avenue « Chippewa Falls Wisconsin 54729 « www. sennblacktop com

GRADE - BASE - ASPHALT PAVING (715) 723-8527 « (800) 310-3300 * Fax: (715) 723-7928 » email@sennblacktop.com
Project #: 20232091 Project Location: East Railroad Ave @ Fairview Dr , Colfax

Village of Colfax - Don

PO Box 417
Colfax, Wl 54730 Mobile 715-505-2224
Email: dlogslett@gmail.com
Specs:

East Railroad Ave at Fairview Drive
Colfax, WI

1,456 square feet

Mill joints to allow proper adhesion.

Sweep existing blacktop.

Deliver and apply hot tack coat.

Wedge existing blacktop to balance the area.

Deliver and install 1" compacted hot mix asphalt overlay.

Total: $5,225.60

Thank You,
Dean Hause

We propose to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

FIVE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE AND 60/100 DOLLARS

ANY ADDED WORK ADDS COST AND BECOMES PART OF THIS CONTRACT AND MUST BE PAID IN FULL WITHIN 15 DAYS.
NOTICE REGARDING ACCOUNT BALANCES 15 DAYS PAST DUE. A service charge of 1% per month will be added to accounts
over 15 days past due. This is an annual percentage rate of 12%. We do not accept Credit Cards.

Senn Blacktop is a Construction Company - NOT a Lending Co.

This contract is not subject to cancellation. [ hereby acknowledge receipt and accept
order with all its specifications and lien natice.

Prices quoted are subject to acceptance Owner

within 30 days %/ and/or representative of owner and/or general contractor.
Senn Blacktop Date

- SEE BACK FOR FULL CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS -




7/28/12023

Blacktop, Inc.

; %38 £1ieh ¥ ]2154 40th Avenue . Chlppewa FalIs Wlsconsm 54729 Wwwsennblacktop com
GRADE e BASE - ASPHALT PAVING (715) 723-8527 = (800) 310-3300 = Fax: (715) 723-7928 - email@sennblackiop.com

Project #: 20231973 Project Location: East Railroad Ave , Colfax

Village of Colfax - Don
PO Box 417
Colfax, Wl 54730

Specs:
East Railroad Ave - from County M, West for 110

Area highlighted on picture.

Mill joint at County M to allow proper adhesion.
Sweep existing blacktop.

Deliver and apply hot tack coat.

Wedge existing blacktop to balance the area.
Deliver and install 1" compacted hot mix overlay.

Mobile 715-505-2224

Email: dlogslett@gmail.com

approx. 3677 sq £

Total: $10,380.00

Thank You,
Dean Hause

We propose to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

TEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS
ANY ADDED WORK ADDS COST AND BECOMES PART OF THIS CONTRACT AND MUST BE PAID IN FULL WITHIN 15 DAYS.

NOTICE REGARDING ACCOUNT BALANCES 15 DAYS PAST DUE.

A service charge of 1 % per month will be added to accounts

over 15 days past due. This is an annual percentage rate of 12%. We do not accept Credit Cards.

Senn Blacktop is a Construction Company - NOT a Lending Co.

This contract is not subject to cancellation.

Prices quoted are subject to acceptance
within 30 days from date,

Senn Blacktop

| hereby acknowledge receipt and accept
order with all its specifications and lien notice.

Owner

and/or representative of owner and/or general contractor.

Date

- SEE BACK FOR FULL CONTRACT TERVS AND CONDITIONS -



East Railroad Ave

Write a description for your map.




i2812023

Blacktop,

12154 40th Avenue ¢ Chlppewa Falls W:sconsm 54729 wwwsennb]acldop com
(715) 723-8527 « (800) 310-3300 » Fax: (715) 723-7928 » email@sennbiacktop.com

Project #: 20231975 Project Location: Ambie Street - South of High Street , Colfax

Village of Colfax - Don

PO Box 417
Colfax, Wl 54730 Mobile 715-505-2224
Email: dlogsiett@gmail.com
Specs:

Amble Street - South of High Street - 15' x 145' 21 1S s q £+

Sweep existing blacktop.

Deliver and apply hot tack coat.

Wedge existing blacktop to balance the area.

Deliver and install 1" compacted hot mix asphalt overlay.

Total: $6,667.25

Thank You,
Dean Hause

We propose to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

SIX THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SIXTY SEVEN AND 25/100 DOLLARS

ANY ADDED WORK ADDS COST AND BECOMES PART OF THIS CONTRACT AND MUST BE PAID IN FULL WITHIN 15 DAYS.
NOTICE REGARDING ACCOUNT BALANCES 15 DAYS PAST DUE. A service charge of 1 % per month will be added to accounts
over 15 days past due. This is an annual percentage rate of 12%. We do not accept Credit Cards.

Senn Blacktop is a Construction Company - NOT a Lending Co.

This contract is not subject to cancellation. | hereby acknowledge receipt and accept
order with all its specifications and lien notice.

Prices quoted are subject to acceptance Owner

within 30 days from date, and/or representative of owner and/or general contracior.
Sennh Blacktop.é/ 2 /@_ Date

- SEE BACK FOR FULL CONTRACTTERMS AND CONDITIONS -




7/28/2023

Blacktop, Inc.

A : i 12154 40th Avenue . Chlppewa Falls Wlsconsm 54729 WWW, sennblacktop com
GRADE . BASE ° ASPHALT PAVING (715) 723-8527 » (800) 310-3300 » Fax: (715) 723-7928 « email@sennblacktop.com

Project #: 20231976 Project Location: North side of Bus Garage , Colfax

Village of Colfax - Don

PO Box 417
Colfax, WI 54730 Mobile 715-505-2224
Email: dlogslett@gmail.com
Specs:

North side of bus garage - 26' x 18' Y ¢8 51' .(3{

Excavate excess base coarse to allow for 3" asphalt.

Finish grade, water, and compact.

Deliver and install 3" compacted hot mix in two lifts

(1.5" thick, each lift).

Sawcut edges of existing blacktop to allow flush joint match.

Totatl: $2,610.00

Thank You,
Dean Hause

We propose to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

TWO THOUSAND SiX HUNDRED TEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS
ANY ADDED WORK ADDS COST AND BECOMES PART OFTHIS CONTRACT AND MUST BE PAID IN FULL WITHIN 15 DAYS.
NOTICE REGARDING ACCOUNT BALANCES 15 DAYS PAST DUE. A service charge of 1 % per month will be added to accounts
over 15 days past due. This is an annual percentage rate of 12%. We do not accept Credit Cards.
Senn Blacktop is a Construction Company - NOT a Lending Co.

This contract is not subject to cancellation. | hereby acknowledge receipt and accept
order with all its specifications and lien notice.

Prices quoted are subject to acceptance Owner
within 30 days from date.

and/or representative of owner and/or general contractor.

Senn Blacktop Date
- SEE BACK FOR FULL CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS -




7/28/2023

Blacktop, Inc.

B 12154 40th Avenue * Chippewa Falls, Wisconsin 54729 « www.sennblacktop.com
« ASPHALT PAVING (715) 723-8527 » (800) 310-3300 ° Fax: (715) 723-7928 » email @sennblacktop.com

GRADE + BASE

Project #: 20231977 Project Location: W Railroad Ave , Colfax

Village of Coifax - Don

PO Box 417
Colfax, W| 54730 Mobile 715-505-2224
Email: dlogslett@gmail.com
Specs:
West Railroad Ave - West of Hwy 40 - 22' x 87 2134 sq, £+

Rough grade existing base coarse.

Finish grade, water, and compact.

Deiiver and install 3" compacted hot mix asphait in
two lifts (1.5" thick each lift).

*** All base coarse delivered, installed and compacted at
proper grade by Village of Coifax. ***

Total: $7,794.00

Thank You,
Dean Hause

We propose to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

SEVEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY FOUR AND 00/100 DOLLARS

ANY ADDED WORK ADDS COST AND BECOMES PART OF THIS CONTRACT AND MUST BE PAID IN FULL WITHIN 15 DAYS.
NOTICE REGARDING ACCOUNT BALANCES 15 DAYS PAST DUE. A service charge of 1 % per month will be added to accounts
over 15 days past due. This is an annual percentage rate of 12%. We do not accept Credit Cards.

Senn Blacktop is a Construction Company - NOT a Lending Co.

This contract is not subject to cancellation. | hereby acknowledge receipt and accept
order with all its specifications and lien notice.

Prices quoted are subject to acceptance Owner

within 30 days from date // and/or representative of owner and/or general contractor.
Senn Blacktop = Date

- SEE BACK FOR FULL CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS -




ENCLOSED NO ACTION NEEDED PROPOSED BUDGET OPTIONS
THAT WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE COLFAX RESCUE ANNUAL
MEETING ON AUGUST 30, 2023 AT 19:00. AT WHICH POINT A BUDGET
WILL BE RECOMMENDED TO THE VILLAGE BOARD AT A FUTURE
MEETING.

OPTION A: MAKING 30 HOUR EMPLOYEES FULL TIME WITH A 2%
WAGE INCREASE.

OPTION B: ADDING 1 FULL TIME EMPLOYEE AND CHANGING THE
THREE PART TIME POSITIONS TO FULL TIME WITH A 2% WAGE
INCREASE.

OPTION C: 3 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES WITH A $2.00 WAGE INCREASE.
OPTION D: 4 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES WITH A $2.00 WAGE INCREASE.

e ALL NON ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEES WAGES IN THE
BUDGET ARE BASED ON HIGHEST CURRENT EARNING
EMPLOYEE. (CASUAL $11.00 PART TIME $14.27)

e THESE OPTIONS ARE FOR NON ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEES
ONLY THE DIRECTOR WAGES ARE ESTIMATED ON 2%
INCREASE.

Poge 1



00'000'6$ BE'6LES 00'004‘5$ 00'Lze'e$ TAAVHLNIVE LA 000-90¢-00€2S
S1I43N39 dA3

LLYLIY'IES 05°002'2$ 00'7S0°Ev$ 00°GL1'S$ JONVHNSNI 000-¢0¢-00€2S
S1I143aN3d dN3

00'G16'0L$ LINIWIHILIY 000-102-00ECS
SLI43N3g9 dN3

€0'09L'VLS 10'28.'8$

00°000'C1$

00°000'0L$ 00°000°01$ 00°000'0t$ EHRSER) 000-G01-00€CS
ISVYIHONI 00'025'821$ ¥6'18L'9Z1$ 00°00Z°10L$ 00°Z80°L6$ INIWIAHILTA 000-+0L-00€CS
%2 2C LIXSYHH vSyLL NON 1d S3OVM
%+ ad LS3HOIH o SZ'¥5R'06% 00'zy6'02L$ 00'0¥Z'v8$ 00°CZLL'20L$ ININIHILTE 000-€01-00€CS
NO a3sva dW3 € 1d S3OVYM

0.°z2 (Sv'$) %e.5zzes ¥ 00'912°L¥$ 61°cLE'6S$ 0Z'L06'77$ 00°929'6v$ LININIHILTH 000-L0L-00ECY
14 SFOVYM

| 06°£EE'7958 8L LTLZEYS ZSLYE'LLSS 00'5r8'9£9%- ANNINSY TVIOL
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'LLS- SNOANVYTI30SIN 000-000-0068%
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00082 'v$- SNOILVYNOd 000-000-0058Y
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°61L.'S$- ENSENONEL-] 000-000-0¥¥8%

JONVHNSNI
00°'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'2$- JNOONI LSTHTLNI 000-000-0L18Y
06°EEE'98Z$ Z9°.v6'eE$ 25'Lv6'EET$ 009.0'€81$- SIADUVHO 000-000-¥cEly
LNIWNHIAOODHILNI
00°000°822% ¥1°625'281$ 00°000'822$ 00°625'95€$- S3O0HVYHO OIndand 000-000-0€C9Y
00'0$ 00°000'v$ 00°0$ 00°€51'59$- HIHLO SANNH ALVLS 000-001-069¢t
00'0$ ZL'S6LCL$ 00'0$ 00'6.5°1¢$- SINVYO 3IVIS 000-000-6¢Set

00° 129 €25- ALINTE TVLOL
00'L29'ec$- JONVIvE 000-000-2000€
aNN4 3A43STH
00°SZY'S1L$- S3ALLINIEYIT TViOL
00'26.2%- INIWIHILIY T319VAVd 000-000-L00¢¢c
00°008%- SONIQTOHHLIM 000-000-1002¢
vd3d34 31avAvd
00°655'0L$- TI0HAVd A3NHIIY 000-000-7001¢
00v42'€$- SHIHONOA 319VAVd 000-000-L00L2C
00'989'852$ S13SSVY 1v.iOol
00'6SE'E$ dX3 divd3ayd 000-000-10091
00'C8S'LELS- SLO0v Tind1gnoa 000-000-¢00C1
HO4 MOTIY
00'9v5'82¢2$ J19VAIZD3Y SLOJV 000-000-10021
00'992'2$ SONIAVS FI1VLS AAIVA 000-001-20€E1L1
00°005'2$ ONDPIO3HO a10 000-00L-LOLLL
00°/60'€0L$ HSVO 031004 000-001-00L L1
139ang AN3 JV3IA 00-002
J9NVHI % a3s0dodd veoe a3alo3arodd €zoc  1390and €20¢ aN3 JV3A 2202 NOILdIOs3q # LNNOJJV

(3SYIHONI %2 ANIL-LHYd TYNSYD ANY JNIL 18Yd LNIHEND) ¥ NOILJO ¥202 139an4d a3s0dodd 3N3s3y Xv4100

opTioN A pagel



00'000°8$

00°005°L$
00°00t'€$
00°008°€$
00°00€'L$
om.wvm..v_‘.w
00°006'$

00°00%'1$
00'00S'ct$

00'00L°2$
00'00.$

00'005'€$
00'000'9%

00°06.$

00°000'c$

00°009'C$
00°000°'c$
00°000'v$

00°006%
00°000'v$

00°000°L$
00°000°2%
00000°2$
00°000'v$

000€0°1$
FARIIN

00°000'8%$

00'000'9%

95'¥16'v$

00°0%
00°0$
00°0$

8 LEL'LS
ZLver LS
¥reL9'Cs
Yoviz'L$
StoLL'L$
Z29L0'L$
00°0%
£1°669'€$

05'22.%
1260.'2$
69°051'2$
¥8°¥8¢'C$
$5°911'2$
89°696%
S0'v69'G$
96°£68%
01L°20L'L$
zeLovs
22'€09's$
£6'62¥'9%
1§ 06+'€$
00°0$
£0°266'€2$

G9'€68'9%

$6°988'21$

00°0£0°'L$
00°00%'€$
00°008't$
00°000°1$
00vIT'viS
00°080'2$
00€EL'1$
00°021'c$
00°090'2$
00°00/$
00°060'c$
000Z1'v$
00'819%
00°005'c$
00°009'2$
0000.'2$
00°000'v$
0T'T6.'1$
00°005's$
00°006$
00°0S1'1$
00°StS'L$

00'0/2'6%
00°0ZL'v$

00'00£'z$

00°0£0'L$
[ARIPASES

00'989%
00'€€2'2$
00°001'2$
00'GZ1L1$
00'620'.$
00'828'L$
00°209%
009211
00'Z8€'ZL$
00'086'C$
00962'LL$

00'Z.9%

00222'e$
00'685'2$
00'200'€$
00°ShP'v$
0022.%

00'620'8$
00°SHS$

00°688'c$
00'LZL$

00'790'G$

00°056'6$
00°€8¢€°c$

00'ecy'8lL$

(MaN)
ONISSIO0Hd WIVID
S30IAY3AS IAISLNO

voa
S30IAY3S 3dIs1NO

ONLLIdnV
S30IAY3S 3AIS1LNO

1d30H31NI
S3DIAYES 3AISLNO

J1ISYM AIN/3OVEIVYD
S3DIAYLS 3AIS1NO

dINOD XYOM SNI
3TOIH3A SNI
ALY3d0Odd SNI
ALIEVIT SNI

ONIGTING SYIVdIY
dlvd3d 301440
ININGINDT SHIvdId
133714 SHIVd3Y

HIMas
HILYA S3ALLIILN

INOHJ/1INAALNI
S3LNILN

ANOHJ T130 S3ILNLN
ALIDIMLDT13 S3ILNLN
1v3H s3LLN

SHIvd3d
SIYIL IONVHO TI0

13831d SO

IVH3INTO S3AMddNS

dIno3
TIVINS S3ITddNS

NHO4INN S3ddNS
JTEVS0dSsIa SaNddns
S31NddNs NOILYJIa3an

S3NddnNsS 301440

INIWAOTdNENN

JHVYOIQIN/SS
SAXVL T10HAVd

200-019-00£¢S

000-£09-00€¢S
000-209-00€CS
100-009-00€¢S

000-009-00€CS

000-¥0S-00€2S
000-€05-00€CS
000-205-00€2S
000-10S-00€<S
000-¥01-00€CS
000-¢09-00€¢S
000-€0¥-00€CS
000-20¥-00€2S
00071 €-00€¢CS
100-€1€-00€2S

000-€1£-00€CS
000-21€-00€2S

000-11€-00€2S

100-€0€-00€CS

000-€0€-00€CS

100-20€-00€¢S
000-¢0g-00€¢S
€00-10€-00€CS
100-10€-00€CS
000-10€-00€CS
000-00€-00€CS

000-502-00€2S

000-802-00€¢S

oPTIoN A poge 2



JSNZdX TYLOL

00°000°0L$ 00'0% SEESO'TLS 00'91v$ SNOANVTIIISIN 000-000-00€¢S
00°0$ 152Ll'e$ 8¥'00€$ N3N 100-L0€-00€CS
00°'000'0L$ 00°0% 00°000'0L$ 00°2..'02% 18930 ava 000-100-00€2S

00°000'6$ 06°G91'8L$ 00°000'S$ 00°GLL'ES ININdIND3 000-£00-00€CS

00°000°2$ EVYL6LS 00°000'v$ 301440 TVLIdVO 000-£00-00€¢S
00°00€'01L$ 00°0$ 00°00£'0}$ 00°00€'0L$ 1N3Y ONIGTINg 200/100-0018S

00°000°0%$

000% 00°000'0¥$ €0'82h'0€$ J10IH3A VLIdVO 000-200-00€2S

SNOILJIYNOSANS 100-01.9-00€25-00-00¢
S3JIAE3S 3AISLNO

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°960'6$

00°0% 00°0S€$ SASNIONN 200-209-00€2S

00°0$ 00'902$ ONISILYIAQY 100-00£-00£25

00°0$ 00'€0L$ aoo4d 100-00€-00€2S

00°05v$ 00°005$ 00°222'€$ NOILVIOOSSY 000-019-00£2S
S30IAY3S 3AISLNO

00'0% 00°0% NOILdI¥OSaNs 100-019-00€2S
FHYMLA0S

00'880'v$ (g10) 100-01L9-00€2S

ONISS3IO0Hd NIV1O
J0IAYS 3AISLNO

oPTION A puge 3



8 dO dvD ¥3d
00'88L°0VY$  86°LL 01'985°25% Z6'€£€982% T5°LV6'eETS 9€°0 LE ze58 Lose 1ejoy
00'0£5'5€$ vT L 87'988°L$ g ; 9g'ees 80'50'6% 25°12% 260~ ¢- 9ze 6eg Jsp@aym
4o abeyip
00°1£9'vL$ 18721 81'926'L$ 9G'¢e$ 80'12G'9E$ T6°12% €20~ € 9zel 62El Jsjure] Jo umoy
00'202'0v'$ €Ll 91'665'c$ 95°¢€$ ¥9'v02'01$ 26°22% £e'0- z 509 209 ¥o819
pues Jo umoj
00'526'8€$ vzel ZESLY'ES 9g'ce$ T6°LEE'P1LS 26128 LS'L 8 625 12 bEETo]
18)10 JO UMO|_
00'685'9€$ 691 98'661'2$ 95°¢ES ¥8°282'01% 75°12% 6C |- G 18€ z6¢ JUBIS) JO UMO|
00'126'19% ¥e0e 25°6/8'CL$ 95'ce$ 80°86£'25% 26°22% 98'C 95 0961 Y061 punop
33 Jo umoy,
00'005'9t$ ve'L ¥2'629'S$ 9g'ees ¥9'v20'22% 26'22% 260" 6 £16 296 punopy
I3 jo abeliA
00'€£6'06$ 08°LL 9L'sey' LS 9G°CES 26'682'vE$ 76°12% vZ'o- ¢- 574 vzl XB}{0D) JO UMOoL
00'¥52'55$ il 91'526'9% 95°¢€$ 7e'9..'2€% 25°12% 89°0- 8- €811 161 xej|od
Jo abe|ip
ISVYIHONI abueyo abueyo enden ejden ejded IONVHO abueyo 1S3 yToe 1s3¢zoz  Anedipluny

AN Q3yvHS  uonuendod ende) Jag lad pasodoid i3d £202 1ad €202 NOLLYINdOd uope|ndog
1S3 ¥20z  lope abueyo vzoz %
% ended sad

VLIdYD ¥3d V NOILLdO

220z ‘0l Bny paysignd uoneysiuiwpy jo Juswpedsaq uisuoosipy 8yl Aq papiaoad sajewrsae uohendod ay) uo pasegq
£20z ende) Jad

OPTION A pugc'-;‘



00°000'G$ 8€61E$ 00'00L'5$ 00'lee'es TAAVHL/NIVA LA
S1I43N39 dN2
(2 75 ks 05'002'2$ 00'¥S0‘EV$ 00'621'S$ JONVHNSNI
S1143N39 dN3
00°000'C}$ €009L'VL$ L0zgL'8$ 00°516'0L$ ANIW3HILTA

S1i43N38 dNT

| 00°000°04$ 00°000'01$ 00°000'0L$ JNILHINO

ASYIHONI Tl 00°025'8CL$ v6°181'92L$ 00°002°L0L$ 00280°16$ ININIHILTH

%€ 2T LIXSHH ¥SvLL NON 1d S3OVYM
%2+ ad 1STHOIH % 00'6EL‘LCLS 00'2¥6'02L$ 00°0%Z 8% 00CL2'20L$ 1ININIHILT

NO d3sva dN3 v 1d S39YM
027¢e (S¥'$) %e.Seees (% 00'912'2¥$ 61°€1£'65% 0Z°206'v¥$ 00°929'6v$ LINIWIHILTA
14 S39VM

| 25729 7655 8L LTLZEYS
00°0% 00'0$

Z5°LYE kLSS
00°0%

00'G¥8'9£95"
00°}1$-

SNOIANVYTTIOSIN

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°082'7$- SNOILYNOQ
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 006L2'G$- SAIHYIA0DTY
JONVANSNI

00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'¢$- JNOONI LSFHTLNI
25°C29'9LES 25°LyB'EET$ [A PR R A4 00'9.0'€81$- SADYYHO
LININNHIAOOYILNI

00°000'822% ¥1'6.5'281$ 00°000'822$ 00°GZ5'95€$- S39WVYHO Ofiand
00'000'v$ 00°0$ 00'€G1'69%- ¥3HLO SANNL A1VLS

zL's61'TS 00°0$ 00'6.5'12%- SINVYO 31VIS

o] 2R AN

00°129'ec$-

IONV1vH
ANN4 IAYTSTY

000-902-00€2S
000-¢02-00€2S
000-102-00€¢S

000-501-00€2S
000-¥01-00€2S

000-€01-00€2S

000-L01-00€2y

INNIATY TVLOL
000-000-0068Y
000-000-0058%
000-000-0¥v8Y

000-000-011 8%
000-000-¥2€Ly

000-000-0£29%
000-001-069€Y
000-000-62S¢EY
ALINDI TIVLOL

000-000-2000¢

S3LLINIGYI 1vLOoL

000-000-200¢2¢
000-000-10022

000-000-700L2
000-000-100L¢

S13SSVY Tv1O0l

00°'SZh'SL$-
00°26.%- LNIWNTHILTH I19VAVd
00°008%- SONITTOHHLIM
VY3034 319VAVd
00'685'01$- TIOHAVd QaNYOOV
00'vie'e$- SYIHONOA 319VAVd

00°989'852$
00'65€'€$ dX3 dlvd3ydd
00Z85'LELS- S100V Tind1anoa
H04 MOTIV
00°9¥5'8.2$ J189VAIZO3Y S1O0V
00'992C$ SONIAVYS 3LV1S AdIVa
00°005'2$ ONIMO3HO a0
00°260'€0L$ HSvD a3100d

1394an9 AN3 ¥vIA anN3

FONVYHI % Q3S0d0¥d ¥202 (Q3L1I3rodd €¢oe 1394n49 €coe yv3A 20T NOILdI¥OS3A

SN TYNSYD ANV 44VLS FWIL T1Nd ¥ HOLO3HIA JNWIL TTN4 8 NOILLJO

000-000-100S}
000-000-200C}

000-000-L00c)
000-001L-20€LL
000-001-LOLLL
000-001-00LL}

00-002
# LINNOJOV

¥20Z 1390aN49 q3S0d0¥d 3NIS3y Xv4102

OPTION & poae |



00°005°1$

00°00v'€$
00°008'c$

00°00€'L$

00'vLT'vLS
00°006'2$
00°00¥'L$
00°005'e$

00°001'2%
00°00/$
00°005'c$
00°000'9%
00'052%
00°000'c$

00°009'z$
00°000'c$
00°000'v$
00°000'8%
00°000'9%
00°006$
00°000'7$
00°000'L$
00°000'2%

00'000'2$
00°000'7$

00°0£0°1$
zLeLl'ovs

139ang

AONVHI %

00°0%
00°0$
00°0$

sy Lel’ LS

ZLEev LS

yr'£29'2$
vOvLe' LS
SvoLL'Ls
2911018
000%
£1°669'C$
59'¢68'0$
05'22.%
12'60.'2$
690512
8'v8¢'TS
$S9LL'TS
89°'696%
S0'v69'GH
96°£68%
0120228
ze'Lors
22'€09's$
£6'52'9%
LG 061'€$
00°0$
£0°166'€Z$

(S ER-\ EVN

a3S0d0dd 202 03L23roud €202

000€0'L$
00°00%'c$
00°008'c$
00°000'L$
00PLZ VLS
00°090'2$
00°eet'1$
00°0Z1'€$
00°090°'2$
00°002%
00°060'€$
00°024'%%
00'819%
00°00S'€$
00°009'Z%
00'002'Z$
00°000't$
0226L'L$
00°005°S$
00°006$
00°0SL'L$
00°5+S'L$

00°022'6$
00°021'v$

00°00€'2$

00°0€0'L$

ZLeLL'erS

139and €20¢

00'989%
00'€EL'2$
00°001°2%
00'GZLL$
00'620'L$
00'828'L$
00'209%
009211 $
0028e'2L$
00°086'C$
0096211 %
00'229%
00¢22'e$
00'685°2$
00'200'c$
00°Gv¥'v$
00°22/$
00'620'8$
00'6t5$
00'688'c$
00LZL$
00'790's$
00°056'6$
00'e8e’'es
00'SEY'81$

anN3
AUVv3A 20T

SJANF TYNSYD ANV 44V1S JNIL 71Nd ¥ HOL03¥1A 3AILL 771N4 8 NOILJO

o3Il
S30IAY3S 3AIS1NO

ONLLIaNY
S30IAY3S 3AISLNO

1d30Y3UNI
S3JIAY3S 3AISLNO

J1LSYM Q3W/F0VEUVO
S3DIAYTS 3AISLNO

dINOD MUOM SNI
IT0IH3A SNI
ALY3d0O¥d SNI
ALITIEVIT SNI

ONIQTING SHIVd3d
dlvd3d 301440
1N3IWJIND3 SHIVdaA
13374 Syivd3ay

H¥IM3S
HILVYM SALLITILN

INOHJ/LINYILNI
S3AILIIILN

IANOHd 1130 S3ILLN
ALIDIHLO313 SALNILN
1v3H s3AILALN

SYivd3ad
S3HIL IDNVHO 110

138310 SYO

VHANTO S3NddNS

dind3
TIVIAS S3INddNS

NYO4INN S3AddNS
318vS0dsIa s3anddns
S3IMddNS NOILYOIaan

S317ddNS 301440

LINIWAOTdWANN

JIVOIQIN/SS
SIAXVL T1I0HAVd

NOILdI¥Os3a

000-€09-00€2S
000-¢09-00€2S
100-009-00€2CS

000-009-00€2S

000-170S-00€ECS
000-£05-00€2S
000-¢05-00€CS
000-105-00€¢S
000-¥01-00€2S
000-¢09-00€2S

000-€01-00€2S
000-20t-00€2S

000-¥1£-00€2S
100-€1€-00€CS

000-€1L€-00€2S
000-CL€-00€2S
000-11€-00€2S

L 00-€0€-00€2S

000-£0€-00€2S

100-20€-00€2CS
000-20€-00€2S
€00-10€-00€2S

100-10€-00€2S
000-10€-00€2S

000-00€-00€2S

000-G0¢-00€2S

000-80¢-00€2S

00-002
# LNNOJJV

20z 1390N9 43S0d0dd ANISTd XV4T100

oPTION B puoe 2



£8°529 v6SS 00°805'SZSS £0'3C0° 8RS

SP'es0'vL$ 00°9L+$
87°00€$
00°000'0L$

00°000°01$
00°0$

00°000'01$

16221t}
00°0% 00z22'02%

/00°000°6$

00°000'S$ 06'59L'81% 00'slL'e$

00°000'¢$ €rvL6'Ls 00°000'%$
00°00€'0L$ 00°0$ 00°00€'01$ 00°00€'0L$

00°000'0¥$ 00'0$ 00'000°0v% £0°82v'0c$

00°0$ 0008 00°960'6$

00'0$ 00°05£$

00'0% 00'90Z$

00'0$ 00°€01$

00°05¥$ 00°005$ 00'/22'c$

000% 00°0%

00'880'v$

9g'v16'v$ ¥6°988°21$

13sang aN3 ¥v3aA an3g

FONVHO % a3S0d0yd ¥Z0Z Aa3193rodd £202 139ang €20z dv3AA 2202

S.LN3 TYNSYO ANV 44V1S JNIL 11Nd ¥ H010341A WL 771N4 8 NOILdO

ISNIdX3 1VLOL

000-000-00€2S
100-10€-00€CS
000-L00-00€2S

SNOANVTIAOSIN
N3NIT
1930 dva

000-£00-00€2S

1NINdIND3
301440 TLIdvO 000-£00-00€2S
1N3d ONIdiNg 200/100-0018S

FIO0IHAA TVLIdVO

000-200-00€2S

100-019-00€25-00-002

SNOILdI¥OSaNs
S30IAYTS 3AISLNO
SASN3IN 200-209-00£25
ONISILYaAAY L00-00£-00£ZS
aoo- 100-00€-00€25
NOILVIOOSSY 000-019-00€2S
S3JING3S JAIS1INO
NOILLAINOSENS 100-019-00€25
FJHVYMLI0S
(a10) 100-0L9-00€2S

ONISS300dd WiV1D
F0IAYS 3AIS1NO

(M3aN)
ONISS300dd NIV1O
S30JIAY3S 3AISLNO

200-019-00€2S

00002
NOILJINOS3A # LNNODJDY

¥202 1390N9 @3S0d0¥d ANISIY X410

OPTION B Paqrb-"}



9 d0 dvO ¥3dd
00'881'0vv$
00°0€5'5e$

00°1€9'v2$
00202 0%$

00'G25'8€$

00°685'9¢$
00'v26'1L9%

00°005'9v$

00°€£6'05%
00'52'G5$

ISVIHONI
A3Y d3HVHS
183 v20e

[4:4°14
9l°G¢

19'Ge
09'se

96'9¢

88'vC
96'.¢

91°6¢

99'6e
e'se

abueys

uonuendod
19yje abueyo
9%, endeq Jad

00'529'28$
8.€¥0'c$

8/°€£9'ZL$
16'91.2'SS$

FXASCTA

€°€/5'ES
25 2e€'02$

6£'€80'6%

1872€8'11$
LeYZL'LLS

abueys
ejden 19d

262299183

TS°LY6'SeTH
(TAASS 80'%50'6%
L1°2€$ 80'7/G'9e$
LL'ZES 791¥0L'91L$
LLES Z67LEE'LS
LLLE$ ¥8°282'0L%
L°2€$ 80°86£'25%
L 2€$ y9¥20'L2$
12e$ 76'682'75$
(AR 2€'912'2€$
epden ejde)
134 pasodoad Jad £202
44114

25123

25°12%
25°4¢2$

[A@ray

25'22%
25°12$

25°12%

25228
2512%

J3d €202 NOILVINdOd
D,

9¢°'0
26°0-

€20
€e°0-

1S°L

6¢’1L-
98¢

¢6°0-

¥Z0-
89°0-

ejdes

G-
96

6

[

JONVHO

%o

eS8
9ce

9cel
S09

6¢S

18€
0961

€16

£vel
€811

abueys
uonendod

1058
62¢€

6¢El
209

(4%

(41>
061

286

gvecl
1611

1s3 veoe

1ejoj

19199Yp
jo abejip

J9uIe| JO uMo]

38810
pues jo umo|

39910
1810 $0 umoy.

juels) JO umoj

punopy
319 40 umoy.

punopy
I3 jo abeyiA

Xej|0D Jo umoy

Xeyod
Jo abejin

Ayedplunpy

220z ‘01 Bny paysiignd uonensiuiwpy 4o uswyedaq uisuodsipy aul Aq papiaosd sejewnss uonendod ay) uo psseq

€20z Bide) Jad

OPTION B FPage '7‘



0 NOILdO dVO ¥3d
00'881'0¥7$
00°0£5'SE$

99°¢z
8622

00°LE9'V.S
00°202'0v$

15'€2
e£V'ee
00°G2G'8€$ ¥8've

00°685'9€$
00v.619$

0L'ce
98°'G¢e
00°005'9v$ 86'CC

00°€E6'05$
00'v52'S5$

0s°€e
FAR XA

afueyo
uonuejndod
Jaye afueys
% ejdeg 1od

ASVYIHONI
AJd Q3dVHS
183 202

00°€LXSHH |
14

£291$ ad %
1SIHOIH NO
g3sva dn3 €
0L2Z(sP$) !
%Z:52'22$

op'9LL'eL$ 26°£99°20€$

8¥'10.'2$ EGA LS 90°9e$
8y Lve'LL$ 90°'9e$
99°LLL'S$ 90°9€$
28°LeL'S 90'9¢$
8€°291'c$ 90°9¢$
25'6.2'al$ 90°9e$
¥2°190'8% 90°9€$
99°2e5'0L$ 90°9¢$
99°288'6$ 90°9€$

afueys epden

ejde) Jad 13d pasodoid

veoz

00°000'0}$

00°000°01$

00'0$
00206'avl$  v6'186'veS-  v6'LOL'9ZLS
08'%2S'10LS  0020L'9€$~  00'2¥6'0ZLS
00912 2¥$ B6'GOY'YIS-  BL'ELE'6SS

(LR A
80°¥50'6$

80'v/G'9€$
#9'%02'91%

26 LEE'VLE

¥8'782'01L$
80'86E'7S$

¥9°v20'22$

26682 7€
Te'9L.°2E$

eyded
1ad £202

00°0%
0L°GveS

seLees

057291$

25°12%

25.2$
25'12%

eses

25128
25°12%

25°/¢%

26°22%
251¢$

00°0$

6.°0v1'69%

65'692'99%

8€°005'2E$

9€'0
260"

€20~
E€°0-

187

621~
98'C

26°0-

2o
89°0-

ejdes
J9d €20 NOILYINdOd
0,

00°000'01$
00°002'L0L$

00°0¥2'¥8$

02°206'vv$

ASYIMONI 002$ JAILYHLISININAY NON TV L4 €

e
-

[45:14
9ce

9zel
509

625

18¢
0961

€16

evel
€81}

abueyo
uope|ndod

00°000'01$
00'280'16% 00'002'08%
00Z12'20L$  00°220°6S$
00'929'6v$ 08'081'cr$

183 v202

L0s8
6¢¢

62€EL
209

Les

c6e
06}

286

ovel
1611

153 €202

JNILLHTAO
LNINIALTY
NON

1d S39VM

INEEINE)]
1d S39vM

ININTILTY
14 $39vVM

1e1of

18]98Yypp
10 abe|up

1ajule] JO uma|
PEETT)

PUES JO UMOY
39a1)

1910 JO UMo|
JUBJD JO UMO)
punop

A3 40 umal

punoy
I3 Jo abejup
XeyoD Jo umo|

Xejo)
Jo abeyip

Ayediauny

000-S01-00€2s
000-01-00€2S

000-€01-00€2CS

000-40}-00€2CY

3 NOILdO 139dnd

OPTION C



I NOILdO dVvO ¥3d

00'88L'0PYS  2ZZHE ZL'E0S'20L$  #90SHIvES TS°LY6'eETs 9¢'0 Le zese Losg Iejo),

00°0€5'GES 09°0€ vv'266'cS : zZ0'0v$ 80°¥50'6% z5°.2% 60~ - gze 62¢ 19[93Ypp

Jo abeup

00'1£9'7.L$ 80°LE Yrz6v'oLs 5890'¢ 20°0v% 20°7.5'98$ 25'12% £Z°0- g gzelL 62€) Jejue] Jo umo)

00°20Z'0v$ Lo'LE 9" 206'2% OLELE Y z0°0v% ¥9'702'91$ 2528 £2°0- z 509 209 ¥o910

puBeg JO UMO|

00°S.5'9€$ Vrard> 90'2£8'9$ 20°0v$ Z6°LEE' VLS 25228 [Ku} 8 625 128 b ETlo]

JaNO JO umo|

00'685'9€$ GE0E 06'669'V$ : L z0°0v$ ¥8'282'01% 75128 621" G 18¢€ z6¢ JUBIS) JO UMO]

00v26'19$ 0Z'€e ZLLY0'9Z$ [ z0°0v$ 80°86£'25$ 25°/2% 98z 95 0961 Y061 punopy

W3 40 umoL

00°005'9%$ 09°0€ Z9vL6' LS B ; 20°0v$ $9'¥20'22$ 25°12% z6°0- 6 €26 786 punop

I3 40 sBelp

00°¢£6'05$ L0°LE 6 ¥SH'SLS Z0°0v$ 26'682'7E$ z5°/2% ¥Z'0- g erey vzl Xej|0Q 4O UMOL

00'452'S5$ LL°0€ ¥€ 29571 $ 20°0v$ 2€'911'CES [asras 89°0- 8- €811 L6LL Xejjod

Jo abeyp

JSYIYONI abueyo abueyo epde) epdeg ejdes JONVHO abueys 153 ¥202 1s3¢z0z  Ayjedpiunpy
A3Y a3y¥vHS  uopuendod ejde) Jag lad pasodoid Jad £202 13d £20Z NOILLYINdOd uonejndog

1S3 vzoz  Jeupe abueys vzoz %

% epded Jad

AWILEYIAOC 000-50L-00€2S
INIWIHILIY 000-70L-00€CS

00°000'04$ 000$ 00°000'0LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L % 00°000'0L$
00°206'avL$ ¥6°186'v$- v618L'9ZL$ 02'5¥€$ 62°0v1'69% 00°002'10L$ 00280'16$ 00°002'08$

00°ELXSHH

12141 NON
1d S39VM
2291 | 0b'99e'SELS 00'20.'9¢$- 00'2¥6'021$ GE'LEES 65°692'99% 00°0¥C'¥8$ 00ThL'20L$ 00°220'65% 1NIAWIHILIY 000-€0L-00€CS
1S3HOIH NO 1d S39VYM
q3asve dNa ¥
0222 (S¥'$) | 00912' 11§ 66°G0V' L $- 61'€1E£'65% 05Z9L$ 8€°005'2e$ 0Z°206'vV$ 00'929'6v$ 08'08L'e¥$ INJWIAILTY 000-10L-00€CK
%24G2CTCH 14 S39VM

a NOILdO 1390dn8 d3s0d0dd

oPTioN D



Lisa’s comments to the Village Board on 8/14/23

So I've given you a copy of the quarterly newsletter | recently started, to report
on Library events. We've had a busy summer with good turnout at Summer
Reading... 130 kids signed up, and 88 of them completed their reading goals for
the month of July. We estimate that combined, these kids read almost 4,000
books.

Local businesses got into the spirit of fun and learning and gave us financial
support for this program. We used the money to award educational prizes to
children who completed their reading goals. We also hired great educational
performers and held in-person events at the Fairgrounds. These events were
attended by 165 kids and 110 adults. Kids had healthy snacks and made crafts as
well. We had 7 volunteers and 12 business sponsors helps us with all this.

We've been able to enhance our offerings in the library through grant writing.
Grants have provided us with 78 new story books and 10 new VOX audiobooks.
We will also be adding a “library of things” that should be of high interest to folks
in the community.

Lots of kids painted rocks for our Community Rock Snake in Tower Park. We were
glad Heather’s 4-H group approached us with that idea and always welcome
collaborations like that with community groups.

We’ve used our new Book Bike at 3 community events this summer, and plan to
use it again in the Fireman’s Ball Parade. The Book Bike came to us free through a
grant from our Library System, IFLS, made possible in part by the institute of
Museum and Library Services.



Earlier tonight we had about 20 kids come to a Scavenger Hunt and Pizza Party we
had at the Library.

September 6 we start Story Time, which is now done in 2 weekly sessions. It is
typical for us to have 20 children and their parents per week come to Story Time.

The Library is a bustling, positive, and useful space. An asset to the Village. So I'd
like to take a minute to make a case for our future and our space needs.

There’s been talk about this building and what to do with it for years. On the one
hand it’s a protected building with strong historical ties to community identity. On
the other hand, the library is only able to use a small part of the building, with
significant parts of it inaccessible to the public.

In recent years different community groups have come together to re-envision
what is possible in this building. Also you, the Village Board, appointed a
commission to study the possibility of adding an elevator to the building. We’ve
been actively fund-raising for it ever since, and the thrift sale at the Fairgrounds
this past weekend added another $4000 to the total. When | came to you a
couple of months ago with a report, we had saved over $123,000. Now we are
$7,000 higher, with almost $130,000 saved for the project.

We know from our contact in the West Central Wisconsin Regional Planning
Commission office that we have a very good chance of receiving a CDBG if we
apply for it, because of strong community need. Colfax hasn’t had a Community
Center in decades, unlike surrounding communities of similar size, and
renovations in this building could address that. We could get up to $1,000,000
from the CDBG grant. If the elevator, added bathrooms, and basement renovation
we propose ended up costing 1.5 million, the grant would pay for a million of
that, we have $130,000 saved, CMBRG has about $100,000 which they could



possibly vote to invest in the basement renovation (the last part of the building
that needs restoration), and the Village itself has funds that could be readily used.
.1 \%’I.b% There is $77,912 in restricted funds to be used for future improvements to Village
' Hall, and $81,;876 in funds assigned for Village Hall. So the Village could contribute
$100,000 to this effort and still have $60,000 for other Village Hall expenses.

That leaves $170,000 to be raised. Between smaller grants and low interest loan,
this is something the village could do as part of the effort to encourage growth in
the community.

Contrast that with the $3.5 million it would cost to build a building this size today.
And consider that $3.5 million is in today’s dollars, and that the longer the Village
waits to commit on action, the more expensive a new building or renovation will
become.

Last time | spoke to you, | mentioned Library Standards. In order for a Library
service population like ours to meet the Tier 1 standards set by the state, the bare
minimum standards, we should have 15,000 books. We are currently packed full
with 10,000 books. If the police station was moved to a different and more
adequate facility than it is currently in, and the Village Administration offices
moved to the current police location, the Library could utilize the first-floor
hallway of this building for expanded book display.

We could also use what’s currently Lynn’s office and this room as versatile public
meeting space. It could continue to be used for Village Board meetings and voting
until the basement is finished and accessible.

It will require some creative re-configuring, but | believe this building could be
used for our long-term space needs.



I'd like to ask you, the Board, to consider 3 things tonight:

1)

2)

3)

Discussion of this building needs to be on a future agenda of the village’s
Properties Committee. | would like to be part of that discussion.

When property comes up in the downtown area that seems like a possible
fit for the police to use, please take that property into serious
consideration. Analyze it and crunch the numbers. This would help more
than just the police department; it would help the library and the village as
a whole.

Thirdly, the Elevator Commission would like to have the Village Board give
us a strong statement of support, that you are behind this project. We need
you to commit to a timeline before we can apply for the CDBG, but if you’re
not ready to do that yet, at least come out with a statement of support for
construction of the Elevator.

A lot of folks have donated time and money to this effort, left memorials
for their loved ones, and we have a responsibility to make this effort
happen.

Thank you

Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
Director of Colfax Public Library



Public Safety Committee Meeting
August 8, 2023
6:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Public Safety Committee met on August 8%, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Colfax Rescue Squad,
614C Railroad Ave., Colfax, Wl. Members Present were: Jeff Prince Carey Davis and Margaret Burcham, Chair.
Also present were Dawn Roberts, Rescue Squad Director Knutson and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Niggemann.

2024 Preliminary Budget Discussions — After reviewing Knutson’s projected 2023 revenues and expenses,
Knutson walked the committee through his preliminary 2024 budget. Knutson provided two options with his
2024 preliminary budget; Option 1 calculated wages based on current staffing of three 30-hour with a two-
percent rate increase. Option B calculated wages based on four 30-hour staff with a two-percent rate
increase. The committee discussed wondered what the schedule would look like if there were four-forty-hour
employees. The wage calculations should be modified to allow Committee to review at the next Public Safety
Committee meeting.

Any Other Discussions — Knutson informed the committee that the new ambulance is currently expected to
arrive in 2025.

Adjournment — A motion was made by Prince and seconded by Davis to adjourn the meeting. All members
voted in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Margaret Burcham, Chairperson

Attest:

Lynn M Niggemann, Clerk



Zoning Board of Appeals — August 14, 2023

On August 14™, 2023 at 5:30 p.m., the Zoning Board of Appeals met at Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI.
Members Present: Mike Kiekhafer, Chair, Gene Gibson, Mark Mosey, Rich Bautch and Jason Johnson. Other present:
Gary Stene, Sheila Riemer, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and Leann Ralph with the Messenger

Public Appearances — No public present.

Open Public Hearing — A motion was made by Mosey and seconded by Gibson to open public hearing at 5:32 p.m. A
voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor.

Sally Kiekhafer has requested a variance of the fence type ordinance, Sec. 13-1-140 (c)(3) Accessory Uses or Structures.
No woven, twisted, welded or interlaced wire fence shall be located in the Residential District, unless such fencing is
ornamental in character. Kiekhafer indicated that fence was to give her dog space in the back yard. The fence would be
a black vinyl chain link approximately 5 feet tall and it will be professionally installed.

A motion was made to approve Sally Kiekhafer’s variance request to allow the black vinyl chain link fence at 101 Viking
Dr. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Close Public Hearing — A motion was made by Johnson and seconded by Bautch to close the Public Hearing at 5:35 pm.
A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Adjourn - A motion was made by Gibson and seconded by Bautch to adjourn the meeting at 5:37 pm. A voice vote was
taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting adjourned

Mike Kiekhafer, Chair

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Planning Commission, August 14, 2023

On August 14™, 2023, the Planning Commission meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Village Hall,

613 Main Street, Colfax, Wi by Jeff Prince. In attendance: Mike Buchner, Jason Johnson, Dave Hovre, Nancy
Hainstock and Jeff Prince. Excused: Logan Michels and Tiffany Prince. Others Present: Bill Berres, Samantha
Secraw, Kent Hoke, Lawrence Phillips, Gary Stene, Sheila Riemer, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann

and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Open Public Hearing- A motion was made by Buchner and seconded by Johnson to open the public hearing at
6:01 pm. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Hearing 1: Request to change zoning from B-1 Downtown Business District to R-1 Single Family -619 Main
Street— Phillips explained that he is willing to work with Berres with getting an easement, however Berres
indicated that an easement would not resolve the issue regarding the property lines. Phillips wanted to know
if the Planning Commission would grant a single-family zoning if he had the survey done. The committee
members each expressed their opinions which included wanting to keep the property zoned for business
because once it is a single family, it would never go back, members expressed their understanding of Phillips
want to sell the property, but also want to see progress.

With the biggest concern being the property lines, a motion was made by Johnson and seconded by Buchner
that the first step needs to be a survey to clear up the unknowns regarding the property lines. Voting For:
Hainstock, Hovre, Johnson, Buchner and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Hearing 2: Preliminary Sub-Division Request between 608 & 612 University Avenue/Secraw would like to
work with Hoke to increase the lot size of 608 University by 12’

Hoke explained that Secraw approached him regarding wanting additional space to be able to get around the
garage. Once they looked at it together Hoke had no problem working with Secraw. The preliminary map was
provided with the new property lines displayed.

A motion was made Hovre and seconded by Buchner to approve the preliminary sub-division between 608
and 612 University Avenue with the 612 University gaining 12 feet on the west property line. Voting For:
Buchner, Johnson, Hover, Hainstock and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Johnson to close the Public Hearings at 6:48 pm. A voice vote
was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Johnson and seconded by Buchner to adjourn the meeting at 6:49 pm. All
members voted yes. Motion carried.

Jeff Prince, Chair

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



